
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Peter Sims"
Cc: "Carolyn Fong"; Kris Larson; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO000382 - Bill Chun Service Station - Geotracker Electronic Submittals
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:15:00 PM

Peter –
 
Can you please make sure that you have all your geotracker electronic submittals (i.e. lab data –
edfs, depth to water data in the form of a GEO_WELL file, locational data in the form of a GEO_XY
file, elevation data for groundwater monitoring wells in the form of GEO_Z file, site map in the form
of a GEO_MAP, etc.)  associated with all your monitoring/O&M reports and investigation reports etc.
are up to date.
 
Please refer to this link to make sure that you are in compliance with Geotracker Reporting
Requirements:
http://waterboards.ca.gov/ust/electronic_submittal/report_rqmts.shtml
 
Please let me know if you have further questions, thanks,
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
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